From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: Cox, Christopher

Cc: Munoz, John

Subject: RE: Texas Ethics Commission Form 1295 - Signed
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 4:32:34 PM

Thanks Chris, | acknowledged the form on the Ethics website. We are good for the next 5
years.

Also, | spoke with Development Services and told them to notify KB to get rid of the Aztec
dumpsters. Also, that if KB has issues getting dumpsters, they should come to Michael or |
first before they decide they can just use anyone.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>

Subject: RE: Texas Ethics Commission Form 1295 - Signed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kim,
My apologies — please see signed copy attached.
Have a safe and restful Labor Day weekend!

Chris

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:05 PM
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>

Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Texas Ethics Commission Form 1295

Chris,

Thanks for sending this Form 1295. However, Section 6 was not completed. Please have it
completed so we are in compliance.



Hmm. I'll check on the KB dumpsters and get the illegal ones removed.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>

Subject: RE: Texas Ethics Commission Form 1295

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kim,
WM has completed Form 1295 for the UC Contract. Certificate No. is 2021-798461.

Also, | was hoping | could pass along that John’s drivers came across rolloff containers at the KB
Home development in the City. John and his crew are prepared to get containers out to these areas
for the contractors, if we can get some assistance on enforcement of the franchise.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Texas Ethics Commission Form 1295

Chris,

WM does need to complete Form 1295 for the UC contract. Here is the link
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295



Let me know when it is complete and when | acknowledge it on the State’s site.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705
Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



